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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 19 January 2018 9:03 AM

'Ong Chin Kiat'

SUR

RE: Market Value for SKD1348P - Date of Accident 1 3'01 '2018

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value for SKD 1348P is S68K-S73K (EST) as at Jan 201'8

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants fte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue \,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat-ong@sg'msig-asia'com]
Sent: ThursdaY, 18 January 2018 2:45 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Ml <mi@aispl.com.sg>; wendy Tan

<motorsu rveY@fta.com'sg>

subject: Market Value for sKD1348P - Date of Accident: 13.01.2018

Hi all,

Please assist to check market value for SKD1348P'

Date of Accident: 13.01.2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 5594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 74O2 | chinkiat ons@se'msis-asia'com
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1t17t2018 PARF/COE Pebate Enquiry

https//vrl.lta.gov.Sg/ltaforl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-lD=F0304009TT

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Doq: rgtrlrg
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1n7n}18 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $61,894.00

: coE RebateAmount: $t9,649.oo

TotalRebateAmount $53,975.00

The information contained herein is correct as attT Jan2OtB

OK
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